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16 December 2019

 
Dear David, 
 

Re: Application for inclusion of Aglo Systems - Mondolux Nilum Plus LED Floodlight 
luminaires on the AEMO Load Tables
 
Endeavour Energy would like the option of using the following Aglo Systems range of 

luminaires on the Endeavour Energy network and support it being added to the NEM Load 
table (Unmetered Loads).

       Mondolux Flood Light Nilum Plus  75W

      Mondolux Flood Light Nilum Plus 100W

       Mondolux Flood Light Nilum Plus 150W

       Mondolux Flood Light Nilum Plus 300W

If you have any questions, please contact me on 02 9853 5540 
 

Yours faithfully 

 

Geoff Cowling 

Nightwatch Coordinator 

Endeavour Energy 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
  


